12/16/24, 4:21 PM Padmashri Dr. Vithalrao Vikhe Patil College Of Engineering Mail - RE: Requirement of Graduate Trainee Engineers .

M Gmai

RE: Requirement of Graduate Trainee Engineers .
2 messages

Sudarshan Diwate <tpo@enggnagar.com>

shashank kulkarni <nikashcnc@gmail.com> Wed, May 22, 2024 at 4:14 PM
To: HR <hr@nikashcnc.com>, tpo@enggnagar.com

Forwarding the mail sent by HR manger Sachin Dongre

Thanks & Regards,

Shashank Kulkarni
Director & CEO

M +91 98 900 27 277 | E — nikashcnc@gmail.com

NIKASH CNC ENGINEERS PVT. LTD,
(An ISO 9001:2015 Company)
G-20/6, MIDC, Ahmednagar, Maharashtra, India 414 111.

T+91241277 84 33

From: HR [mailto:hr@nikashcnc.com]

Sent: 22 May 2024 14:20

To: tpo@enggnagar.com

Cc: 'Nikash CNC'

Subject: Requirement of Graduate Trainee Engineers .

Respected Mr.Sudarshan Diwate

Thank you for the courtesy extended to Mr. Shashank Kulkarni & myself by Mr.Sunil Kalhapure , Mr.Ravindra Navthar and
Mr.Sudarshan Diwate. We appreciate the time spent with us & discussion regarding giving us the opportunity to share our through
with your final year students and also explore the possibility of they joining our organization as Trainee Engineers.

Sharing with you the placement letter, which is attached & also posted below.

We are looking for engineers in stream of Mechanical & Electrical Engineering as discussed.

We will plan the activity on 29t May 2024, at 10:30 am. when you will have interested students from your college & your affiliated
College of Loni.

Sai Links (India) Pvt Ltd is 459100:2016 , ISO14001:2015 and ISO45001:2018 accredited company & Nikash CNC Engineers Pvt Ltd is an
18O 9001:2015 company, located in MIDC Ahmednagar -414111 Maharashtra. These two companies are sister concerns located at 3 locations in
MIDC Ahmednagar. We have been in operation for more than 25 years.

We are into manufacturing and exporting components and Sub-assemblies for various engineering applications using CNC /VMC /VTL /Wirecut
/Welding & Press machines. We also have a facility for Zn plating, Anodizing and Painting. We have a well-equipped metrology lab having
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CMM / 2D measuring / Roughness tester and a variety of measuring instruments required for a manufacturing plant.

Our plants are spread over 70, 000 sq. ft. and have a built up area of 32,000 sq. ft. Presently our combined strength is 30 staff and 70 workmen
on company roll.

90% of the company’s production is exported- some direct and some through its customers such as Cummins, Bobst (global leader in packaging),
MAN Diesel, Kinetic Green, XAL Austria, Tata Precision, Eaton, Parker, etc.

We have got an opportunity for developing a complete product for our Australian customer which will require quite a bit of engineering &
development. With this growth mode we are targeting a growth of 50% this year, to reach a turnover of 20 cr.

Those engineers who are willing take up challenges to meet the tough delivery deadlines while maintaining stringent quality requirements
should contemplate in applying for the position of “Trainee Engineer”.

We have openings in the following departments-
¢ Designing,
¢ Industrial Engineering,
¢ Production,

¢ Quality Assurance
¢ Planning.

During the training period we expect the Trainees to have a hands-on experience in every department. One can expect a thorough knowledge
of the working of every department. If the candidate is desirous of continuing to work with the organization, opportunity will be given based on
the review of their attitude, aptitude and knowledge and availability of the position in the department on completion of training period.

Selection Process

Suitable candidates to contact their placement officer or send your CV to

Email: - hr@nikashcnc.com

Mob No: - +91 9860036037

Stipend during Training period

Stipend during training period will be in the range of Rs.15,500/- to Rs. 18,000/- per month plus incentive.

Thanks & Regards,

SACHIN DONGARE

NIKASH CNC
JILE gvicineens evr. 1o,
AN 150 S001:2015 CERTIFIED COMPANY

HR- Department
Mob No :- +91 9860036037

Email :- hr@nikashcnc.com

Sudarshan Diwate <tpo@enggnagar.com> Sun, May 26, 2024 at 4:27 PM
To: shashank kulkarni <nikashcnc@gmail.com>
Cc: HR <hr@nikashcnc.com>
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Dear Sir,
Greetings from training & Placement cell of Dr .Vithalrao Vikhe Patil College of Engineering , Ahmednagar .

Thanks for providing career Opportunity to students. Please find the link below in which live responses of students
are recorded. As and when any student submits the details, it will be updated on the live response sheet.

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1QjUSkrQ142iUY QaagbyfcfQxUhTXqg-6cSwRdnkMUH3w/edit?usp=sharing

Also below is the link to the Resumes folder of the registered candidates:

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1B6Drq2P5jf6-j8AbrX6DrhiDa8QCoHVxz5tNkoiOlu
92U _uuOvTUNAyYFZcbde76x1ON_5yYf?usp=sharing

Thanks & Regards,

Mr. Sudarshan Diwate ,

Training & Placement officer,

Dr. Vithalrao Vikhe Patil College of Engineering, Ahmednagar
College Website: http://enggnagar.com/

Official Contact No: 8554990213

Personal Contact No : 9860708052

[Quoted text hidden]
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Nikash CNC Engineers Pvt Ltd Campus recruitment Drive for BE ( Mechanical / Electrical )
2024 Batch Passout Students || Package provided 2.16 LPA || Drive Scheduled at DVVP
COE Ahmednagar at 10am on 29th May 2024

Sudarshan Diwate <tpo@enggnagar.com>

Sudarshan Diwate <tpo@enggnagar.com> Fri, May 24, 2024 at 11:40 AM
To: Arib Maruf Khan <aribk9015@gmail.com>, Amruta Ghodechor <amrutaghodechor15@gmail.com>, Takpire Om 40
<omtakpire2002@gmail.com>, Tanmay Madane <tanmaymadane25@gmail.com>, shantanu bade srno 81
<shantanu282002@gmail.com>, chaitanya gaikwad <gaikwadchaitanya66@gmail.com>, Prashant Gambhir
<prashantgambhir2002@gmail.com>, suraj kawade <skawad3@gmail.com>, Prerna Rajput <prernarajput43@gmail.com>, Abhishek
Pathare-4 <pathareabhi96@gmail.com>, Onkar Sarode <onkarsarode0@gmail.com>, Vishal Mohite <vishalmohite1230@gmail.com>,
Akshay Dangat <dangatakshay2001@gmail.com>, waGHADE DEEPAK <deepakwaghade1434@gmail.com>, Prajita Gaware
<pgaware75@gmail.com>, Vaishnavi Kakade <vaishnavikakde2410@gmail.com>, ganesh sonawane
<sonawaneganesh0676@gmail.com>, ST Creation <sankettungar93@gmail.com>, Krishna Gugale <gugalekrishna999@gmail.com>,
gaurav bakal <gauravbakal2003@gmail.com>, Vijay Tambe <vtambe569@gmail.com>, Aditya Khetre
<adityakhetre456789@gmail.com>, digvijayugale324@gmail.com, ashutoshkale9940@gamil.com, Swapnil Kute
<swapnilkute075@gmail.com>, shindesandy2003@gmail.com, Omkar Bhokare <omkarbhokare940@gmail.com>, Vedant Tupe
<vedanttupe123@gmail.com>, piudawkhar@gmail.com, Sanket Khandare <sanketkhandare1111@gmail.com>, Amol Sharma
<amolkrsharmasv@gmail.com>, RAMDAS THAKARE <ramdasthakare2002@gmail.com>, Shrinath Jadhav
<jadhavshrinath53@gmail.com>, Umesh Dongare <umeshdongare2705@gmail.com>, Sunil Jadhav <suniljadhav2752@gmail.com>,
Prashant Jagdale <pjbhaiya11@gmail.com>, Mahesh Jawale <jawalemahesh068@gmail.com>, ROSHAN SINGH CREATIONS
<rs4657010@gmail.com>, Rushikesh Shinde <rushi0701133@gmail.com>, punam kamble <kamblepunam9503@gmail.com>,
renukawairal198@gmail.com, Bhujbal Dnyaneshwar <bhujbaldnyaneshwar72@gmail.com>, shaikhaliya852002@gmail.com, Vaibhav
Sanap <vaibhavsanap201@gmail.com>, Prajaktajadhav679@gmail.com, Aman Sangle <sangleaman3147@gmail.com>, Sakshi
Pimpale <sakshipimpale26@gmail.com>, Abhishek Bhatia <abhishekbhatia25670@gmail.com>, shivamaseri58@gmail.com, Dipak
Shinde <shindedipak8061@gmail.com>, Aditya Wanare <adityawanare0508@gmail.com>, rushitandale9999@gmail.com, Atharva Dev
<atharvadev30@gmail.com>, sumitbhakare2112@gmail.com, 44 Suyash Lokhande <suyashlokhande9215@gmail.com>,
Dnyaneshwar Nalla <dnyaneshwarnalla@gmail.com>, NIKHIL VYAVAHARE <nikhilvyavahare2001@gmail.com>,
kambledhananjay2001@gmail.com, akashbudhawant2020@gmail.com, yogita6102002@gmail.com

Cc: DATTATRAY NANNAWARE <nannaware_mech@enggnagar.com>, tpo_mech@enggnagar.com, Kishor Kale
<hod_mech@enggnagar.com>, Dr RAVINDRA NAVTHAR <navthar_mech@enggnagar.com>, TPO Electrical
<tpo_elect@enggnagar.com>, RAHUL DARANDALE <darandale_mech@enggnagar.com>, hod_elect@enggnagar.com, ajit laware
<ajitlaware2003@gmail.com>

Bcc: "Dr.Uday Naik" <principal@enggnagar.com>, Sunil Kalhapure <kalhapure@hotmail.com>

Dear Students ,
Greetings from Training & Placement Cell of Dr. Vithalrao Vikhe Patil College of Engineering ,Ahmednagar .

Nikash CNC Engineers Pvt Ltd Campus recruitment Drive for BE ( Mechanical / Electrical ) 2024 Batch Passout
Students || Package provided 2.16 LPA || Drive Scheduled at DVVP COE Ahmednagar at 10am on 20t May 2024

Name of Company : Nikash CNC Engineers Pvt Ltd
Website : https://nikashcnc.com/

Position Name : Graduate Trainee Engineer

Eligibility : for BE ( Mechanical / Electrical ) 2024 Batch Passout Students
Percentage Criteria : Not Mentioned

Job Location : Plot No: G -20/6, MIDC, Ahmednagar Maharashtra INDIA — 414 111

About Company :

Sai Links (India) Pvt Ltd is 459100:2016 , 1ISO14001:2015 and ISO45001:2018 accredited company & Nikash
CNC Engineers Pvt Ltd is an /SO 9001:2015 company, located in MIDC Ahmednagar -414111 Maharashtra. These
two companies are sister concerns located at 3 locations in MIDC Ahmednagar. We have been in operation for more
than 25 years.

We are into manufacturing and exporting components and Sub-assemblies for various engineering applications using
CNC /VMC /VTL /Wirecut /Welding & Press machines. We also have a facility for Zn plating, Anodizing and
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Painting. We have a well-equipped metrology lab having CMM / 2D measuring / Roughness tester and a variety of
measuring instruments required for a manufacturing plant.

Our plants are spread over 70, 000 sq. ft. and have a built up area of 32,000 sq. ft. Presently our combined strength is
30 staff and 70 workmen on company roll.

90% of the company’s production is exported- some direct and some through its customers such as Cummins, Bobst
(global leader in packaging), MAN Diesel, Kinetic Green, XAL Austria, Tata Precision, Eaton, Parker, etc.

We have got an opportunity for developing a complete product for our Australian customer which will require quite a
bit of engineering & development. With this growth mode we are targeting a growth of 50% this year, to reach a
turnover of 20 cr.

Those engineers who are willing to take up challenges to meet the tough delivery deadlines while maintaining
stringent quality requirements should contemplate in applying for the position of “Trainee Engineer”.

We have openings in the following departments-
 Designing,
e Industrial Engineering,
¢ Production,
¢ Quality Assurance
o Planning.

During the training period we expect the Trainees to have a hands-on experience in every department. One can
expect a thorough knowledge of the working of every department. If the candidate is desirous of continuing to work
with the organization, opportunity will be given based on the review of their attitude, aptitude and knowledge and
availability of the position in the department on completion of training period.

Selection Process:

1) Preplacement Talk
2) Technical Interview
3) HR Interview

Requested to submit details up to 1 pm on 27th May 2024

College Registration Link :

https://[forms.gle/15r7r9cus7v8vhit6

Thanks & Regards,

Mr. Sudarshan Diwate ,

Training & Placement officer,

Dr. Vithalrao Vikhe Patil College of Engineering, Ahmednagar
College Website: http://enggnagar.com/

Official Contact No: 8554990213
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Drive Update : Nikash CNC Engineering pvt. Ltd. || Round 2 of Shortlisted 13 Students
scheduled at Company Location @2pm on 2nd June 2024

1 message

Sudarshan Diwate <tpo@enggnagar.com>

Sudarshan Diwate <tpo@enggnagar.com> Fri, May 31, 2024 at 3:28 PM
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
kambledhananjay2001@gmail.com, akashbudhawant2020@gmail.com, yogita6102002@gmail.com, aniketzine091@gmail.com,
Subodh Athare <subodhathare8459@gmail.com>, Dhananjay Gaikwad <dhananjaygaikwad265@gmail.com>,
sumitbhakare.dvvpcoe@gmail.com, vishal achalkar <vishalachalkar@gmail.com>

Cc: DATTATRAY NANNAWARE <nannaware_mech@enggnagar.com>, tpo_mech@enggnagar.com, Kishor Kale
<hod_mech@enggnagar.com>, Dr RAVINDRA NAVTHAR <navthar_mech@enggnagar.com>, TPO Electrical
<tpo_elect@enggnagar.com>, hod_elect@enggnagar.com, ajit laware <ajitlaware2003@gmail.com>

Bcc: "Dr.Uday Naik" <principal@enggnagar.com>, Sunil Kalhapure <kalhapure@hotmail.com>

Dear Students ,

Greetings from training & Placement cell of Dr .Vithalrao Vikhe Patil College of Engineering , Ahmednagar .

Round 2 of Shortlisted 13 Students scheduled at Company Location @2pm on 2nd June 2024

Company name and address given below.
Nikash CNC Engineers Pvt Ltd.
Plot No: G -20/6, MIDC, Ahmednagar Maharashtra INDIA - 414 111

Thanks & Regards,

Mr. Sudarshan Diwate ,

Training & Placement officer,

Dr. Vithalrao Vikhe Patil College of Engineering, Ahmednagar
College Website: http://enggnagar.com/

Official Contact No: 8554990213

) Short Listed 29.05.2024 (1).xIsx
11K
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Student's selection at Nikash CNC Engineers Pvt Ltd , Ahmednagar through Campus

recruitment Drive
2 messages

Sudarshan Diwate <tpo@enggnagar.com>

HR <hr@nikashcnc.com> Wed, Jun 5, 2024 at 5:06 PM

To: tpo@enggnagar.com
Cc: Nikash CNC <nikashcnc@gmail.com>

Dear Mr Sudarshan Diwate,

As per the subsequent Interviews taken for your college students from BE ( Mechanical / Electrical ) 2024 Passout Batch on 29th
May 2024 at your college Campus and followed by Interviews at Company Location for shortlisted students on 2nd June 2024 ,
please find the details of following 9 Students selected for the position of Graduate Trainee Engineer with the package provided
2.16 Lacs per annum . This is for your Information.

Note : Initial during training period students will get Rs.15,500/- salary per month plus Incentives after that as per performance
students will get Rs.18,000/- Salary per month plus Incentives .

Please find below Names of Selected students.
1. Ugale Digvijay

Kakade Vaishnavi

Jagdale Prashant

Bhokare Omkar

Tawale Anand

o o »> W N

Dalvi Yogita

7. Wairal Renuka
8. Yemul Vinayak
9.  Mohite Vishal

10. Pathare Abhishek

We thank you for your hospitality when we visited your college to conduct the interviews.

We would like to remain associated with your college not only for recruitment but also for any support that we might be able to
provide to make the gain any insights to become relevant to the industry needs.

Thanks & Regards,

Sudarshan Shriram

NIKASH CNC
JILE gvicineens evr. 1o,
AN 150 9001:2015 CERTIFIED COMPANY

HR-Executive
Mob No :- +91 9860036037

Email :- hr@nikashcnc.com
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Sudarshan Diwate <tpo@enggnagar.com> Wed, Jun 5, 2024 at 5:08 PM
To: HR <hr@nikashcnc.com>
Cc: Nikash CNC <nikashcnc@gmail.com>

Dear Sir,

Greetings from training & Placement cell of Dr .Vithalrao Vikhe Patil College of Engineering , Ahmednagar

Thanks for Email & providing Career opportunity to students , Noted Details. Special Thanks to the entire Team
for Support during the hiring process. Looking for long term association in future as well .

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
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